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THE WHITE HOUSE 

WASHINGTON 

September 30, 1981 

· MEMORANDUM FOR RICHARD G. DARMAN 

FROM: 

ASSISTANT TO THE PRESIDENT 

FRED F. FIELDIN~~ 
COUNSEL TO THE PRESIDENT 

SUBJECT: Executive Order Exempting Fort 
Allen from Environmental Statutes 

We have reviewed the proposed Executive Order which is 
designed to exempt the operation of Fort Allen from the 
Federal Water Pollution Control Act, The Clean Air Act, The 
Noise Control Act, and the Solid Waste Disposal Act. This 
Executive Order is patterned after Executive Order 12244 
which expires October 1, 1981. The President is authorized 
to grant additional exemptions; however the period of such 
exemption may not exceed one year. Accordingly, Section 1-
105 of the draft Executive Order which reads " ... beginning 
October 2, 1981 and ending October 2, 1982" should be changed 
to read " ... beginning October 2, 1981 and ending October 
1, 1982." 

We also recommend that the following additional changes be 
made: 

1. The designation "1-102" at the beginning of 
paragraph 2 on page 1 should read "1-101." 

2. In paragraph 2, line 5, the word "section" 
should read "sections." 

3. In paragraph 1-103, line 3, the word "source" 
should read "sources." 

With these changes, we have no objection to the President 
signing the Executive Order. 






